



BHAVESH K. HADIYAL

Yoga Wellness Instructor

PROFILE

Energetic and passionate Yoga Instructor and Trainer with several years of experience teaching group and one on one classes. Experienced and enthusiastic Substitute Trainer with a passion for teaching and inspiring others. Committed to learning about varying educational philosophies, and motivated by my appreciation of the human spirit and our innate desire to learn.

CONTACT

ADDRESS:

Gokul nagar, 56 shanala road, Morbi
- 363641

MOBILE NO.:
8320962351

BLOG:

<https://bkhadiyal.blogspot.com/>
<https://bkhadiyal.wordpress.com/>

EMAIL:

bkhadiyal35@gmail.com

EDUCATION

B.C.A., OMVIM College, Morbi.
2009 - 2012

Yog Trainer, Gujarat State Yog Board, Morbi.
2020 - 2021

Diploma in Yog, Somnath Sanskrit university, Rajkot.
2021 - 2022

Yoga Certification Board (YCB) Level 2(Yoga Wellness Instructor (YWI)), YCB (Gujarat State Yoga Board), Morbi.
2021 - 2022

WORK EXPERIENCE

Yog trainer, GSYB, Morbi
Mar, 2021–Jul, 2022

- Served as a friendly, hardworking, and punctual employee.
- Worked with a humble attitude and a willingness to learn.

Yog Trainer, Self, Morbi
Jul, 2022–Present

- Worked well independently and on a team to solve problems.
- Remained flexible and adaptable to better serve my clientele.
- Brought forth a self-motivated attitude, committed to helping people enhance their bodies and lives.

PERSONAL INFO

Date of birth - 3/11/1989

Gender - Male

Country - INDIA

Languages - Gujarati, Hindi, English all are Read, Write and Speak.

Hobbies - Teaching, Reading, Music

SKILLS

